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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:39 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 15 - Vote for Miss CIAA, Q Live Studio 

Audience tickets, Vendor Day, and more ....

 

  
    
 

Vote for Miss CIAA 
Vote Miss Lincoln for Miss CIAA. Voting is unlimited until 

February 24. Vote and then hit your back button to vote again! 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Click here to vote 

  

  

 

Tomorrow: Be Part of The Q Live Studio Audience 
Tomorrow Lincoln University will provide transportation and meals 

(breakfast and lunch) for students who want to be part of the live 

studio audience of The Q Show on Fox 29.  A limited number of 

tickets (17) are available and is first come, first serve basis. Bus 

leaves at 8:30 am and returns to campus at 3 pm.  Bright colors are 

encouraged and no graphic t-shirts or wearables is allowed. For 

more info, contact Mr. Box at extension 7876 or at The Media 

Center, 2nd floor SUB. 
Contact: Al Box 

 

Tomorrow: Vendor Day!! 

Make sure you all stop pass tomorrow to see what this months 

vendors have! Tell a friend bring a friend! 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.foodlion.com_promotions_miss-2Dciaa-2D2017_lincoln-2Duniversity-2Dof-2Dpennsylvania_&d=CwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=UEC-m2JCs8urpzFJW2uUSVRHwEhiDszmpXI2-ffSqBQ&s=LGCyc-uTZ2DO1H0RaQNKgbdNWzfMwNq0x2TGMUW0fvc&e=
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Contact: Tiffani Brown 
Read More 
  

Tomorrow: Movie Night 

Student Life and Development will show 'Life' tomorrow at 6 pm in 

the SUB theater! Tell a friend and bring a friend, see you there!! 
Contact: Tiffani Brown 
Read More 

 

Feb 20: Mister/Miss Lincoln University Interest Mtg  
See flyer for details. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Freshman and Senior students:  

We want to hear what you have to say!    
Watch for an email from nsse@nsse.org and use the link to 

participate in the survey.  Complete the online survey by March 27 

and you will automatically be entered in a drawing for 1 of 10 - $25 

gift cards or a Grand Prize raffle of 1 iPAD.  (Only complete 

submissions will be included in drawings/raffles.)  As of Feb 14,  

33 complete surveys have been submitted. 
Contact: Nancy Smith 

 

Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor Society 

Attached is the Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor Society 

flyer and application form. The application deadline has been 

extended to March 3 and is open to all majors.  
Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More / Application 

 

Program on Community Leadership & Service 

The Institute on Philanthropy and Voluntary Service is holding a 

Summer Program on Community Leadership and Service in 

Washington, DC from June 3 thru July 28.  Please see the attached 

for more information. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Campus Climate Survey on Sexual Assault 

We want to know about sexual assault on campus. Take a few 

minutes and complete this short survey because your voice matters. 

If you participate, your responses are kept confidential and cannot 

be linked to you by any identifying markers such as name or student 

ID. No one will ever know how you responded to the survey. We 

appreciate your participation. Deadline is Feb 17.   
Contact: Gerard Garlic 
Survey Link 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Vendor%20Fair.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Movie%20Night%20%284%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/17-18%20Mister%20and%20Miss%20LU%20Interest%20Meeting%20FLyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Sigma%20Tau%20delta%202017%20Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application%20sigma%20Tau%20delta%202017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Summer%20Program%20on%20Community%20Leadership.pdf
https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_blx63PfLWeuKpmt
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Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 
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1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


